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Jacqueline Vizcarrondo

From:
To: C Meyers
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2021 5:01 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Compiling statistical data

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

C Meyers 
Your message was rejected by the recipient email server. Please check the recipient's email address 
and try resending your message, or contact the recipient directly. For more tips to help resolve this 
issue, see DSN code 5.1.0 in Exchange Online - Office 365. If the problem continues, contact your 
email admin. 

 
 
 
 
 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: SA0PR09MB6889.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 

 
Remote Server returned '554 5.1.0 < #5.1.10 smtp;550 5.1.10 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipientNotFound; Recipient 

 not found by SMTP address lookup>' 

Original message headers: 

ARC-Seal: i=2; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=pass; 
 
b=axKYCUyakictCOHuhBZs5yiRUo/CzUwPgmg3yHdRF3SqYEZwOjg/Zwq2nI0nzIRCcyArUIpKz2cejMJQr5RVX+x
09rVdEAHWcEGTtyTSomJQa1CmZjQfaZZQnUufV8KVJsW4z1XhHpAv/Nzl8/iyVxEKBxMLr6aStlMoxPDMy2kl1gbb
FHmHRMnfXTryTlm5wZb/CYtcL5U4dlhWrJq0T0x1qTPcF7v/MzOeR4Y3NYpXuw466l0boYWhInSRg5TO6Z8CVi48f
uStvHTPI5Ee5BStZVW+a18a81VyPwN4uq/7gSpjwZsYer86B2QTWt/eMk4aI5PGrwV4LvIB1H2l9w== 
ARC-Message-Signature: i=2; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com; 
 s=arcselector9901; 
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck; 
 bh=RgviR8kRtCSWB80yptvUW4iD1E3iAP9hU+Gk2fjfJh8=; 
 
b=F+8mTBhIVY94+oZIacMQJwG4lD1Ef1vjRhjGzYABuxd4fcc+tqaLML7SiNRYtCaDMjdfLAd0WP4XIVT+8c/Ej8k
C84/yNOSmYi1sDgagU2fPbT7O50V+hKB7yUmKS0kkBCd7PCKW09FuF3MCx87B5LQGuD+nAqk9G2ZcubqcjwR9cVke
n7yqgQocQ2btuAUjqXGU+zc50RB6vjaV2wD3VvUgdoKkDbG9w9W/goU2u0tdd+qXDQGoNbdX54WSaWmLhPKJblcEb
iDGe3QX6fMSejPGJu4iABMvKZbQbDKkgyrNdPn9oTFdf443ZKKUx/s+GqYSQiVKlbDY5QSvMx45lw== 
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=2; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass (sender ip is 
 40.107.91.54) smtp.rcpttodomain=co.tuolumne.ca.us 
 smtp.mailfrom=contracostada.org; dmarc=bestguesspass action=none 
 header.from=contracostada.org; dkim=pass (signature was verified) 
 header.d=cccounty.onmicrosoft.com; arc=pass (0 oda=1 ltdi=1 
 spf=[1,1,smtp.mailfrom=contracostada.org] 
 dkim=[1,1,header.d=contracostada.org] 
 dmarc=[1,1,header.from=contracostada.org]) 
Received: from BN6PR09CA0057.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:404:7a::19) 
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 by SA0PR09MB6889.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:806:ac::14) with 
 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.3846.25; Wed, 17 Feb 
 2021 01:01:19 +0000 
Received: from BL0GCC02FT014.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com 
 (2a01:111:f400:7d05::207) by BN6PR09CA0057.outlook.office365.com 
 (2603:10b6:404:7a::19) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.3846.27 via Frontend 
 Transport; Wed, 17 Feb 2021 01:01:19 +0000 
Authentication-Results: spf=pass (sender IP is 40.107.91.54) 
 smtp.mailfrom=contracostada.org; co.tuolumne.ca.us; dkim=pass (signature was 
 verified) header.d=cccounty.onmicrosoft.com;co.tuolumne.ca.us; 
 dmarc=bestguesspass action=none header.from=contracostada.org;compauth=pass 
 reason=109 
Received-SPF: Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of contracostada.org 
 designates 40.107.91.54 as permitted sender) receiver=protection.outlook.com; 
 client-ip=40.107.91.54; helo=GCC02-DM3-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com; 
Received: from GCC02-DM3-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (40.107.91.54) by 
 BL0GCC02FT014.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.97.10.91) with Microsoft SMTP 
 Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 
 15.20.3846.25 via Frontend Transport; Wed, 17 Feb 2021 01:01:18 +0000 
ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none; 
 
b=OBKd9elKp/FFrVqvwL58cCkZRFyZQoOG+Ku9nYfdgF+yKg2Qa4+8L+uNQKjjwNb7ODollk3fY9erfeOYv3K7MIx
7Q5CgE8sTHE+phS+rib9NeTOC7k0z6zLwc7KNmMPqZCALEqGXO/TkFiwYnnWw8erYXl3IUcFkCs8BgILVf1I//hcu
Dw2kaQOJp1omPRWTa1Ru9cfhZ6IUi/7pFglo69mCxwRiGQywgzHibesFop+KYmizT2baSbDeeJOp/1ut43qrJCVd7
Saw/+uMuj8NLQ22sXL90RLpk4kDLzek0hgjpLyX/iyknMn9wyenT2bMOqOIBTohlQOhwHgiKDIKeA== 
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com; 
 s=arcselector9901; 
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck; 
 bh=RgviR8kRtCSWB80yptvUW4iD1E3iAP9hU+Gk2fjfJh8=; 
 
b=cPr1JYPBLPoz4eRULgyHa17xFBHiHClOyUJQhhdBGmWDwGl6jQbLCco2Jnp+ERpqjiw/wN1A9llOIfV85+2jtjM
d9KNsmyXSewCAdXP4/gNlSie/OWPUxcKCoChQrEMnxKqo8O4IwGPv2/EGEjDjHsvg5IyfBf2AdrGBGPR15qkFk2SY
d7q1hhrD6jTPp/Hu7FHBFbaMw5g2lWGnOukDjYFB/AQXajKpiqjSUegBJlHREQFs1s5lEH4H8hvgJvBeEaLSh63tH
wRsIO2jU1dZ5c7q0eLD24jONq8zDRmtjNPojvaSZRpecHH8F7IHNObfnQx1sth81Z3yZgdqum6D6g== 
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass 
 smtp.mailfrom=contracostada.org; dmarc=pass action=none 
 header.from=contracostada.org; dkim=pass header.d=contracostada.org; arc=none 
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; 
 d=cccounty.onmicrosoft.com; s=selector2-cccounty-onmicrosoft-com; 
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck; 
 bh=RgviR8kRtCSWB80yptvUW4iD1E3iAP9hU+Gk2fjfJh8=; 
 
b=t4wWFggLQ2/dprEW7BMvpdxgpCxQl1lXMxoB+HISH6m+pus7zpH9bqJrKVTppv9KrCzTP/dsRB3h49Ma6XjHQ9F
eYdK78KTNMZ46iSPbB77w1GBEFugIaxDMuWZ3h/nfZ6M4ycEUkmn4/a4z/587zvsVGCUE4i8MLbiTBsdk2aY= 
Received: from BY3PR09MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:342::13) 
 by SJ0PR09MB7006.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:264::8) with 
 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.3846.27; Wed, 17 Feb 
 2021 01:01:14 +0000 
Received: from BY3PR09MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 
 ([fe80::cf0:381e:1c96:dfc0]) by BY3PR09MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 
 ([fe80::cf0:381e:1c96:dfc0%5]) with mapi id 15.20.3846.042; Wed, 17 Feb 2021 
 01:01:14 +0000 
From: Gwyneth Andrews  
To: Amber Weart , Andy Maso  Andy 
 Sedik  Berkley Brannon  
 "Bobbie A. Hall"  C Adams 
 , C Meyers  Cindy 
 Williams  D Obarr  
 David Hollister Debbie Gear 
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 , Diana McPartlan , E 
 Zwicker  G Patel , G 
 Weston  "Ginger C. Martin" 
 , H Hensher , H Ward 
 , Harold Nutt  Heidi Lavell 
 , I Gagnon , J Gomes 
 , J Moser , Jeanette 
 Pacheco , Jennifer Cudworth 
 <jcudworth@co.slo.ca.us>, Joel McComb , John 
 Magsamen  Julie Tonn  
 Karen Guidott  Kathy Caviglia 
  
 <keith.fagundes@co.kings.ca.us>, Kirk Andrus  Lisa 
 Gebhart-Longhurst , Lourinda 
 Brouwer  Luvina Albright 
  Lyle Sistek  M 
 Fleming , M Latimer  M 
 Perrone , N Miranda , 
 Rachelle Davis , Randy Reddell 
  Renate Amantite >, 
 Robert Trudgen , S Montgomery 
 , Sheri Johns , 
 Sheryl Wolcott , suckowB , 
 T Pinto , Tom Wilson  Tonya 
 English  Trisha Goodman , 
 Troye Shaffer  Vicky Dado 
 , W Cox  
Subject: Compiling statistical data 
Thread-Topic: Compiling statistical data 
Thread-Index: AdcExwGwZavNYktSQFa/aubJliav+A== 
Date: Wed, 17 Feb 2021 01:01:14 +0000 
Message-ID: 
<BY3PR09MB7506A03ABB8671FA3859686ADB869@BY3PR09MB7506.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
Authentication-Results-Original: amadorgov.org; dkim=none (message not signed) 
 header.d=none;amadorgov.org; dmarc=none action=none 
 header.from=contracostada.org; 
x-originating-ip: [64.166.144.107] 
x-ms-publictraffictype: Email 
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: 7c3a46ed-b34f-4c5b-a12d-08d8d2df8899 
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: SJ0PR09MB7006:|SA0PR09MB6889: 
x-microsoft-antispam-prvs: 
<SJ0PR09MB70069BE9FED023EDE9E0029CDB869@SJ0PR09MB7006.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
x-ms-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers: OLM:10000;OLM:10000; 
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1 
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Untrusted: BCL:0; 
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info-Original: 
ptVpwOuAOKPQaUp0GJgtK61/MStB/Ay6TZZqjGk2vVuZBNfVTkzQLSJaphjxCiEb8xREB7+k0qHKge8XPym7AY3+s
tuuWswmNLZJjnO1vN+sV7eY/N67Tjpm4agTjZ9Gp0E2UhHDBKSog46vEDm0NIaN6JacCFXhPV/0uRQO5yPlCMgpd2
MhIGGdgqxjcrIfmwbYJ4HX1l+tq4Dl3Ar8CKr5PfcgCloo9Q5U0WBWRDoKn2JReYLg8LuRZJLG1yAKcJMrrswLDFS
CISB9AKkneT4kmNU25JYDVWNInEkmKvZykAAC9TAoh7iWgcx0LydCAfV26RN+lwYyO54yLE1AgATcKTdsm4VbycLI
lkHZrvFJT+acNSQpGb657E761QjHNNZxz5AelH6lBUTgTpfs+vWzD9WHSCrgVjmTnSX2+iQesRZ+B/DuHw+bZXIDW
FtXQKqyyi2Rh6rz4rGEdAogvZZQiyOJC3QLKrf3vtMj+HT9k/35qZ7BER4LQIbHkqK9IceRNqHoDlWSyoIu+wgBow
BohxfwMem4BB7ei/4lVjDqXEuqMSIp5XhC6Q76DA03 
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report-Untrusted: 
CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:BY3PR09MB7506.namprd09.pr
od.outlook.com;PTR:;CAT:NONE;SFS:(4636009)(366004)(136003)(39840400004)(376002)(396003)(3
46002)(316002)(52536014)(5660300002)(110136005)(9686003)(7366002)(26005)(6506007)(5501600
2)(7116003)(7406005)(7416002)(186003)(2906002)(71200400001)(8676002)(1191002)(66446008)(3
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480700007)(33656002)(86362001)(64756008)(66946007)(8936002)(66476007)(7696005)(478600001)
(66556008)(76116006)(921005)(83380400001);DIR:OUT;SFP:1101; 
X-MS-Exchange-AntiSpam-MessageData-Original: 
 =?us-ascii?Q?TXmDH2vhzpp5YSlSb+cLgLNaMyeV/8jg/2fjlMcz3usJkl3hQLAabJbx3Jf8?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?Cl25HbNcSPdMSovdfQU2UpVP8yHwLl6NFfXAkIMahSN90S3XenMhsOy8KWOv?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?GiY06H4Z7y1OCFnI5OULqKmbxDQTXK08d0kGIjFPkM4Pe6AUyrjsmWRpuiQJ?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?vYJZ3K6mZV+oMGY8XmFGr59dYE+1oHiBuiBzjyc16/C4PJWDQCEdGONnM08j?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?TbzBcIR7fY0VO4nuQKUkgp5GplWk/V2/oHlwHiS4bus5Zr/VEi2NXTOyMigv?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?6nFd4tIMyvQhwBYpiOOQDgG3/pf0CTEe82lfW9+9d6yJ1d2jNdOHor/IB9XN?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?1aQUVnh8O+1lNCT9farzkJQuZ5RXrQaVvnwezWG4QfHe3jTeagXYqc76pD7l?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?rFvTYBVsIFs9/EUmUqbRILtbHl65i6GkHan7BheMeF8a67Sip8aPvNgj9K/z?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?O8RF95LMvHUbbLmT6B6yDx8xWMwxp6/+bULaLR4dtfmmqbh7t1mWMLA2pWjt?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?76jdfWdDOW6K3wqoca/DiQPc8DIWyWEAwlhJQWfG83Gm+aPjPAiIYDp1sZMo?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?S5D7w9on1ufV/RBG6NAida0bsyAXFzc2FfspO4zXQpYlFt/IIDArhP5TGXKz?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?4+yGKxj6Qog5h9g1utU+JtnpikyCwH3nBE1uBO4M1b8+8UCQeXzZvSwyhkpu?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?wPhxYxP6yqVZkLypC/kdusBZ1Os73Gf4d/1/7NMk6LlZSgrLzoYiiMQ2KW/w?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?AxIipd7EoBMMsyC8FxFoVh2M7bq4X5CFOECpBzdBVaniOCnt1Ao/rrluAncp?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?0nxHhYTjV3rLOGA4avrCYh1Utt1k5xc7yKavZIP4MhtCLWtEeuRePVlyXi7g?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?xJhHknh6ixHyfUz3lf1C0mE8LHIQjS1JOQJV31VLpB7zoMHMXwaZk5fbzoh1?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?hi1r4+eF8yJ6VG/FttRw3Tj+9+lmS7fXwL/S0czffm9FV8gWGS5FNRoQDzJ1?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?5C9s3ma74iRz3ep5nyQNYcnFjISpCLjMdmlpQy/xbpOisrjW+RJWWsS82pBm?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?u4KUAeGIJHC7lvu5tRNhjLRsdKJ8pQCJhBIanw6FYnXY9vSmrZnUM7gvnvFc?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?kz2L8DjmGLqfgfdlN926FV1/4hXqUannuQevcb14frxfBAikCEU2EfkqHuHL?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?eQdqr+Kw6Dmgit9HvPxQHNinAqdX4b5p27dIPf4PXjSuesBSY0OJnu6g94XS?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?SqLga5ujzRJv29GmoLdd1AAXtTcy6xEiShylBqXs8HzQvb77UvOvvgbtuFoL?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?RyoIRybrECIl+yx/ECZCAHO4?= 
x-ms-exchange-transport-forked: True 
Content-Type: multipart/alternative; 
 boundary="_000_BY3PR09MB7506A03ABB8671FA3859686ADB869BY3PR09MB7506namp_" 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: SJ0PR09MB7006 
Return-Path: GAndrews@contracostada.org 
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0 
X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage: 37e2bf7f-4bc4-4085-9e0a-aeab83f13a1e:0 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStripped: BL0GCC02FT014.eop-
gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersPromoted: BL0GCC02FT014.eop-
gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com 
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id-Prvs: 
 1145c869-5460-4c17-a181-08d8d2df8685 
X-MS-Exchange-AtpMessageProperties: SA|SL 
X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0; 
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: 
 =?us-ascii?Q?SUc/HpBUAC4WF13uf29zDFWLYOId7uXsjsCV2uuqoJVUetAGr/0TDEDRR+LT?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?G6K03wt90WpGL+DF5biDN9ODLoGWV2fULrLJg8+rTokr5KoAH8xHmqsI+THc?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?FkHhG/ySt7gPguIK8HTcokkph+r6s0+H7BKJ8+VFcro0tcB8XVEbHK6YxdMG?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?BF8sh3Mjv2jXX77rnLQ2vCoJOHGYdrdJeYvyNfX/K/Nm/Q4XV7Simj6OmP47?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?P7h00MsB7sWpVbM8pn34aVnRg6jqvH9fYBkUBzMkQS/+leQ+97NUki7qMkpv?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?T+R7gAeR89n/yrxlFz3vMDe5DO0dSr+9wuNWLYdGSxlXo2yHYIhOHN7MdZCU?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?1L02A3qc3Op0/bWJjBeSEkTxr8hS6SzaQGdCJXDCE+U2zAyCaZuCsts0CgDT?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?bNtm4xizSpEZG3cn/hXsOZ6pLl4C4NKNMBzjcIViMFN7h6QGjjf/UlTtGLKu?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?GWmE4zlEFYUvS3eRAK58aPk5qVaMeN+A8p7P1NiXuqz4E0DbZg2a1Y+h+7Kp?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?GlmOr1yLWfe0MF19/a80+ozCfgwoW8uOVNeY8vAPHZUD5vYekMUJpJou6+Zd?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?cay4MBziIncxIR0wC1kLAWiFJw1VnMNztABlMjTdix7zE2TaTWLaODcKY9Ey?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?UMxWtjbD5lmulEo3gdfCYm0b+lOp+kZxvgCWFDACxz6nUpaYaH9ELsecsU1e?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?D/YZozLOK4ADLfPtWPLTKIPJa8pDUhLPliZUJsjiwOltMIw+g6yaRZZ5bDj3?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?CUQWuMXlXYM13XUhXyNFQMvrZ/R7xdowFIN8o9NTU9yTBYG1N3TZYcuEgCTz?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?R6ZIoifYW6ddWFoR80fEDRgDyVlYSn0LXyGe2Mj9mtjlWBGrHmu/YyVqee/c?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?ieduSCnTHFYwRU9DoicJ7uZSUPVpiekOtpJgcAi8IdGX5Eyd4mtapDxkf5CB?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?+Hq4c8x0b59OVqvaW82XXe9NCa2Xs6N3k8rUiOmpI4PWwnmritDu3nGFXh01?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?gfo5Cxu9AKtdz1Bq0PesecUqH6VjoFcha1H5LwUmk8KpaWvEqIByXyCWAzER?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?671XgnSub4RAQWpmLqiYjjbA/N/09Xam9ioec5xquX9UrfmOCudp6LL5fAyK?= 
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 =?us-ascii?Q?mmIiHGzlLEPM6dbrcY7tcjkj5ZVGZeULgzX8QS03yMmzMW/HIO16ayg3P2bB?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?zKj1W0YGBCyKjxJGjbYqKlCQfNApY0FOredkV4BB70J7b0MeyYoOHOuGFfwS?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?YOlC9HYfvvYrdMlO78Mq2VnTgLTVu2uiJ33QpPbF/hrx+eVGVlItbdWBLwlI?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?7Bo6KUZl6w4yKFLTvbknn/nt0TQ0xjNjXMqebLXLsPEp0XndO/RzQOUkD2IT?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?J4UzhitjRQxH0fHJk88k5Esw71AoDzqOsEJLU1tCjlPl8jC1KWM7s+tp/xg1?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?zCtw966G5uv4dd0IEJid9vpphQj0tuTwUxiLXRUkWz0xMuDhykYteMTjXnbp?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?WhU05aTmU8UErQyGgRVcUyw8VVq6OicAHN5uqhcY90p+Fvzw71wNr7OYkcNu?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?MYW+ZbrCADMdwgaEbRsaAdHe7gjWwownS/1ieNe18geJeRr6H3qHaTyyLXmX?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?GZk1ntDjTzlbPoX/mdJVgtrgkYQ+MmW+tJK1J0Go6/olTtgK0RE8mYUABnS0?= 
 =?us-ascii?Q?YzlmDg=3D=3D?= 
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: 
 CIP:40.107.91.54;CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:GCC02-DM3-
obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com;PTR:mail-
dm3gcc02on2054.outbound.protection.outlook.com;CAT:NONE;SFS:(4636009)(83300400002)(525360
14)(83380400001)(86362001)(83280400002)(26005)(8636004)(5660300002)(6506007)(110136005)(3
36012)(8676002)(3480700007)(1191002)(921005)(356005)(83310400002)(58800400005)(22186003)(
7696005)(1096003)(9686003)(7636003)(83290400002)(55016002)(7116003)(83320400002)(33656002
);DIR:INB; 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 17 Feb 2021 01:01:18.2805 
 (UTC) 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 7c3a46ed-b34f-4c5b-a12d-08d8d2df8899 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: 37e2bf7f-4bc4-4085-9e0a-aeab83f13a1e 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: 
 BL0GCC02FT014.eop-gcc02.prod.protection.outlook.com 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Anonymous 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Internet 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: SA0PR09MB6889 




